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STATE OF

Additional Information Required, 2025 GW Data, Two Rivers, M2022-013

COLORADO Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Garrett Varra <gvarra@raptormaterialslic.com> Mon, Jul 7, 2025 at 4:16 PM

To: "Lennberg - DNR, Patrick" <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>
Cc: Andy Geisler <ageisler@raptormaterialslic.com>, Robert Haun <rhaun@eaglematerials.com>

Good afternoon, Patrick.

| have attached a pdf with correction to the charts. | am unsure how | missed those label errors...

As to the other question-- A number of the wells had to be cleaned out with a semi-rigid line to enable our meter to
get to the water level. No access was determined by field conditions. We have discussed this internally and will be
working to access these wells during the upcoming year regardless of field conditions.

If you have any additional questions, please let us know. Have a nice afternoon,

--garrett varra
720-272-2857

From: Lennberg - DNR, Patrick <patrick.lennberg@state.co.us>

Sent: Monday, July 7, 2025 2:10 PM

To: Garrett Varra <gvarra@raptormaterialslic.com>

Subject: Additional Information Required, 2025 GW Data, Two Rivers, M2022-013

CAUTION: This Message Is From an External Sender
This message came from outside your organization.

[Quoted text hidden]

2 attachments

P124 Two Rivers Piezometer Measurements - Monthly 2025 AR DRMS. pdf
38K

@ AddInfoReq_GW2025_M2022013.pdf
301K

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=0f61963367 &view=pt&search=all&permmsgid=msg-f:1837028204759208686&simpl=msg-f:1837028204759208686
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P124 - Piezometers
P124-1 P124-2 P124-3 P124-4 P124-5 P124-6 P124-7 P124-8 P124-9 | P124-10 | P124-11 | P124-12
Top of pipe (ft.) 4711.51 4690.59 4687.85 4685.07 | 4683.09 | 4692.07 | 4689.98 | 4682.23 | 4694.55 | 4697.09 | 4694.44 | 4683.49
Ground (ft.) 4708.61 4686.58 4683.82 4681.02 | 4678.95 | 4688.14 | 4686.04 | 4678.28 | 4690.60 | 4693.17 | 4690.37 | 4679.34
Measured Bottom | -, , 17.19 36.11 2338 | 328 | 37.87 | 4712 | 2942 | 4141 | 4497 | 4375 | 2085
Depth of Well (ft)
ion of Well
Ele;::;:'r'n"(")e 468921 | 467340 | 465174 | 466169 | 465029 | 4654.20 | 4642.86 | 4652.81 | 4653.14 | 4652.12 | 4650.69 | 4653.64
Elevation of Water (ft.)

Date P124-1 P124-2 P124-3 P124-4 | P124-5 | P124-6 | P124-7 | P124-8 | P124-9 ( P124-10 | P124-11 | P124-12
6/1/2023| no access 4681.8 dry 4675.95 | 4674.22 | 4682.53 | 4679.14 | 4674.13 | 4684.88 | 4677.19 | 4679.34 | 4676.37
7/27/2023| 4694.29 4684.34 4677.45 4675.10 | 4673.86 | 4682.84 | 4678.57 | 4673.03 | 4682.85 | 4679.35 | 4676.84 | 4666.27
12/14/2023| 4703.62 | no access no access mud 4673.77 | 4681.22 | 4677.63 | 4673.03 | 4682.33 | 4679.85 | 4677.13 | 4673.81
3/29/2024| 4693.50 4680.70 Mud 4674.92 | 4673.80 | 4680.59 | 4677.92 | 4673.56 | 4682.92 | 4680.70 | 4677.92 | 4674.55
6/26/2024| 4692.41 | no access noaccess | 4675.49 | 4674.18 | 4681.68 | 4678.24 | 4673.88 | 4682.60 | 4680.30 | 4677.60 | 4674.25
9/27/2024| 4692.74 | no access collapsed | collapsed | 4673.44 | 4682.69 | 4677.01 | 4673.95 | 4681.87 | 4678.88 | 4676.32 | 4673.40
10/25/2024| 4692.62 | no access collapsed | collapsed| 4674.41 | 4680.68 | 4677.08 | 4672.58 | 4681.76 | 4678.72 | 4676.13 | 4673.31
11/20/2024| 4692.63 | no access collapsed | collapsed | 4673.65 | 4681.09 | 4677.57 | 4674.08 | 4682.28 | 4679.83 | 4677.21 | 4673.98
12/6/2024| 4692.61 | no access collapsed | collapsed| 4673.68 | 4681.05 | 4677.45 | 4673.08 | 4682.12 | 4679.52 | 4676.89 | 4673.76
1/15/2025| 4692.52 4680.26 4676.55 4674.56 | 4673.31 | 4680.46 | 4676.98 | 4672.25 | 4681.31 | 4678.59 | 4675.87 | 4673.02
2/5/2025| 4692.60 4680.26 4676.62 4674.64 | 4673.44 | 4680.62 | 4677.03 | 4672.26 | 4681.84 | 4679.28 | 4676.50 | 4673.28
3/20/2025| 4692.51 4680.39 4676.72 4674.72 | 4673.51 | 4680.79 | 4677.24 | 4672.39 | 4681.72 | 4679.10 | 4676.34 | 4673.28
4/30/2025| 4692.44 4680.14 4676.48 4674.44 | 4673.19 | 4680.40 | 4676.81 | 4672.19 | 4681.51 | 4678.32 | 4675.64 | 4672.87
5/22/2025| 4692.39 4680.34 4676.64 4674.55 | 4673.29 | 4681.07 | 4677.30 | 4672.53 | 4682.05 | 4678.84 | 4676.24 | 4673.24
6/23/2025| 4693.21 | no access no access | no access| 4673.79 |no access| 4677.98 | no access|no access| 4679.39 | 4677.24 | 4673.99
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